
 

 

3353 Peachtree Road NE 
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April 13, 2016 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Ms. Kimberly D. Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission   
888 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20426 
 
 
Re:  Errata to NERC March 2016 Spreadsheet Notice of Penalty  

FERC Docket No. NP16‐14‐000 
 
Dear Ms. Bose: 
 
On March 31, 2016 the North American Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC) submitted the above‐
captioned Spreadsheet Notice of Penalty regarding multiple Registered Entities.  NERC is withdrawing 
the violations associated with Tennessee Valley Authority SERC2013012974, SERC2013013260, and 
SERC2015014921.  NERC is submitting a revised public A‐1 spreadsheet reflecting that the three 
violation ids have been removed from the March 31, 2016 filing. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

  /s/ Edwin G. Kichline  
Edwin G. Kichline 
Senior Counsel and Associate Director, Enforcement 
North American Electric Reliability Corporation  
 

 
 


